

Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



Waterways Committee Meeting April 24, 2018 Minutes

A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on April 24, 2018 at Town Hall - Selectman's Conference Room. The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Chairman Jack Meade.

Chairman: John Meade

Committee Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton

Council Liaison: Paul C. Neary

Peter Cross

Call to Order:

Board Members present: Jack Meade, Robert Hazelton, Peter Cross and Paul Everson

Board Members absent: Ted Komenda

Town Staff present: Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring

Officer

Meeting Minutes:

Approval of March 27, 2018 minutes. All meetings are recorded and available on-line at Towns web site.

Notice of Intent (NOI):

1.Kouri, Joseph and Alexis; Project Location: 45 Hornbeam Lane, Centerville, MA 02632 Map 206/066 Parcel Lot 8. Applicant is proposing to construct and maintain an elevated walkway spanning two different areas of salt marsh and comprised of two separate sections of walkway totaling 234 feet along with a 5.5'X20' fixed tee.

No Objections

2.Embree, Paul and Carol; Project Location: 624 Poponessett Road, Cotuit, MA 02635 Map 007/001 Parcel Lot 6. Applicants are proposing to construct, license and maintain a 3' wide x 40' long elevated timber stairs and landings, a 4' X 90' pier with appurtenant kayak rack and access stairs, a 3' x 15' ramp and 8' x 18' float.

No Objections

3.Samiljan, Nancy B, Assembly Required LLC; Project Location: Lot 2 (formerly 30 & 34 Gardiner Lane) & 110 East Bay Road, Osterville, MA 02655 Map/parcel 141/123-001, 123-002 & 104-005. Applicant is proposing to install a new elevated walk way and dock.

No Objections

4.Remondi, John J. and Dorothy A., Project Location: 150 East Bay Road, Osterville, MA 02655; Map 140/166 Parcel. Applicants are proposing to construct a set of stairs, boardwalk extending across the upper marsh with kayak racks. The boardwalk extends across the marsh to a landing; the structure is intended for dinghies only.

No Objections this is a Pre-NOI

Mooring Appeals:

1. Tom Prichard, Osterville, East Bay – denied change of vessel request for a 26' O'day

(EB/081)

- 2. Sumner Kaufman, Cotuit, Cordwood missed the renewal deadline for (CW/08)
- 3. Mary A Filosa, Hyannis, Lewis Bay missed the renewal deadline for (LB/097) represented by Al Filosa
- 4. James Clancy, Centerville, Lake Wequaquet missed the renewal deadline for swim float (WEQ/16)
- 5. Richard C. White, Cotuit Cordwood/Oyster missed the renewal deadline for (COC/60)
- 6. David Brown, Centerville, Lake Wequaquet missed the renewal deadline for (WEQ/85)
- 7. David Pierce, Cotuit Cordwood/Oyster missed the renewal deadline for (COC/048)

All above mooring appeals were granted reinstatement. Change of vessel was approved.

Old Business:

Comprehensive Dredge Plan, Funding Sources: We will update WWC Members with the Fee Structure and will be forthcoming when we have more information. Hyannis Harbor no wake buoys will be placed at 9 and 10 buoys which is a new location.

New Business:

- i. Renewal of aquaculture license:
 - a. Matthew Ryan, 415 Sampson's Mills Road, Cotuit, MA
 - b. Jared Hemmila, 40 Alderbrook Lane, West Barnstable, MA
 - c. Robyn Ann Peterson, 262 Bridge Street, Osterville, MA
 - d. Susan B. Wood, 19 Cove Island Road, Centerville, MA
- ii. Application for a Barge for Jennifer Mullin, 90 Alderbrook Lane, West Barnstable, MA Barge will be used for working and not for shellfish to be grown. Please note Department of Marine Fisheries is aware of the Barge and its usage.

No objections for the above aquaculture license(s)

Harbor Master Report: Harbormasters Office is aggressively offering moorings so far we have offered moorings to approximately 35 people from the waitlist(s). Soon the Harbormasters office will be removing illegal moorings throughout the Town of Barnstable with a focus on the 3 bays area. Changes of vessel requests are completed; people need to make sure they contact the Harbormasters office before purchasing a vessel.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:54pm Respectfully submitted,

Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer